

Megan Egbert

From: Paul Barnes
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 10:09 AM
To: Megan Egbert; Meredith Badalucca
Cc: Matthew Davis; Stacy Radford; John Carlson; dcolter@seccog.org; Doug Colter; John Meigel; khaubert@claengineers.com; Alyssa Brochu
Subject: RE: 24 SUB 2 - Black Ash Estates

Megan,

The Fire Marshal's Office has no comment at this time.

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 1:03 PM
To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>
Cc: Matthew Davis <mdavis@montville-ct.org>; Stacy Radford <sradford@montville-ct.org>; John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; dcolter@seccog.org; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes <pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; khaubert@claengineers.com; Alyssa Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>
Subject: RE: 24 SUB 2 - Black Ash Estates

Good Afternoon,

Below please find the link to access additional materials and revisions for the proposed 13-Lot Resubdivision at 970 Old Colchester Road (Black Ash Estates):

<https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/24-sub-2-black-ash-estates/>

Please review the new documents and forward any comments to my attention at your earliest convenience.

Thanks,
Megan

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 12:36 PM
To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>
Cc: Matthew Davis <mdavis@montville-ct.org>; Stacy Radford <sradford@montville-ct.org>; Michael Kirby (<chfsanit@uncashd.org> <chfsanit@uncashd.org>; John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; dcolter@seccog.org; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes <pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; khaubert@claengineers.com
Subject: RE: 24 SUB 2 - Black Ash Estates

Good Afternoon,

Below please find the link to access additional materials and revisions for the proposed 13-Lot Resubdivision at 970 Old Colchester Road (Black Ash Estates):